DTE Energy DTE Energy — Gas
~ Data Integrity and Technology
% Drafting Department, GO 838
One Energy Plaza
S/ City of Detroit, Ml 48226

September 27, 2017

Richard Doherty, CED DPW, City Engineer
City of Detroit Engineering Division, DPW

2 Woodward Ave., Suite 642

City of Detroit, M1 48226-3462

RE: Petition #1754 Dated: 09/14/2017

The proposed change in property referred to would affect our services as follows:
. INVOLVED - Estimated cost of removing or rerouting such services are required:

Remarks;

Request to Convert to Easement — The East/West Public Ally, 16FT. WD. in the block bound by
Oakland, Milwaukee Ave., St. Antoine Street, and E. Grand Blvd requires involvement of the Public
Improvement Department for Costs and Planning.

Please contact DTE Energy Gas Public Improvement Department: Michael G. Fedele @ 313-389-
7211 (Supervisor) or Laura Forrester @ 313-389-7261(Gas Planner) for the estimated cost(s) of our
services in relocating / rerouting, including the survey, design, and Drawing of our utilities.

Please abide by Public Act 174, three (3) working days before you dig, dial toll free
MISS DIG at: 1-800-482-7171.

DTE Gas Leak Emergency Phone Number: 1- 800 — 947 — 5000.
Sincerely,
Jonathan Clayborne Il

Data Integrity and Technology



